

Central Noble Community School Corporation Board of Education Meeting

July 29, 2016 7:00pm Central Noble Community Schools 200 East Main St. Albion, IN 46701

MINUTES

The Central Noble Community School Corporation Board of Education met in regular session on Tuesday, July 19, 2016.

Those in attendance were as follows: Alan Middleton, Troy Gaff, Rodney Stayner, John Fitzpatrick, Jackie Knafel, Chris Brazel and John McGill.

Also in attendance were: Troy Gaff, Geoff Brose, Shawn Hoover and a gathering of staff and public. Steve Garbacz from the News Sun represented the media.

Mr. Stayner opened the meeting at 7:00pm.

Mr. Fitzpatrick moved, seconded by Mr. Brazel to approve the following Consent Items:

- Approval of Minutes of the June 21 and June 30, 2016 Meetings
- Approval of the June 25 and July 10 Payroll, as well as the claims from June 22 to July 19.
- Approval of Pay Affidavit for Construction Project
- Personnel
 - Teachers
 - Dawn Shrader, 4th Grade Teacher at Wolf Lake Elementary
 - Heidi Emmert, Jr/Sr High School Choral Director
 - Jennifer (Arin) Grissam, Special Education, Albion Elementary. She currently holds a license in TX, and her hiring is pending her receiving her IN state teaching license prior to the start of school.
 - Christy Winebrenner, FMLA leave for Family and Consumer Source
 - Acceptance of Resignation
 - Erin Sprouse, Jr/Sr High Choral Director

Mr. Middleton accepted the resignation of Cathy Noland, Jr/Sr High Custodian and Gloria Mahon, WL nurse. He also noted the approval to hire Rhoda Noland as the Wolf Lake 2nd shift custodian, the shift of Cindy Books to Jr/Sr High 1st shift custodian, and John Moyer to AE 2nd Shift custodian.

The motion passed, 5-0.

Mr. McGill moved, seconded by Mr. Brazel to approve the changes to the 2016-17 School Year calendar.

The motion passed, 5-0.

Mr. Brazel moved, seconded by Mr. Fitzpatrick to approve the first reading of School Board Policy Updates, part 2 of 2. The motion passed 5-0. Mr. McGill moved, seconded by Mr. Brazel to approve the proposed transportation policy changes. The motion passed, 5-0. Mr. Brazel moved, seconded by Mr. McGill to approve the revision to the Jr. High Athletic Participation Policy. The motion passed, 5-0. Mr. Middleton noted the start of online registration, and thanked Information Director Matt Knepper for the hard work he put in. He also gave the board a report of paving at Wolf Lake, sealing at Albion campus and the installation of the cooler/freezer at Wolf Lake. He noted that he is pleased with the staffing, and proud of principals for working together and filling their positions. Mr. Worman gave the board a synopsis of the upcoming changes to the transportation department. These changes would include dress code, use of sub drivers, etc. Mr. Stayner noted the next board meeting on August 9, 2016, at 7:00pm at the Central Noble Administrative Offices for the budget review. Adjournment was at 7:38pm. Documents were signed. Rodney Stayner, President John Fitzpatrick, Vice-President Jackie Knafel, Secretary John McGill, Member Chris Brazel, Member